
From:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Amy Buckert
 Salary Survey information
Wednesday, April 9, 2025 9:16:47 AM
SKM_C45825040909590.pdf

You might find this information helpful as well in light of the TMRS info I sent previously. Attached is a page
from the compensation study done by Matthew Weatherly earlier this year. It compares pension situations from
the major departments in our area with whom we compete for talent. Of the eight cities surveyed that have
TMRS, all have USC at 100% and COLA at 70 %, except Humble (50% USC, 70% COLA) and West University
Place ( 100% USC , no COLA).

The entire study can be found in last month's packet.

Thanks -
Amy

Amy Buckert MPA, CGFO
Administrator/Finance Director
Village Fire Department
901 Corbindale Road
Houston, TX 77024

https://villagefire.org/wp-content/uploads/2025/04/3.26.2025-Packet-REVISED-FINANCIALS-03.31.25.pdf








